Profile				
Stephen		Scott		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
scottsr@comcast.net Email Address				
727 West Bay DR NW				
Home Address			Suite or Apt	
Olympia			WA State	98502 Postal Code
City			State	Postal Code
Home: (360) 570-8348 Primary Phone	Mobile: (25	53) 973-7977		
Question applies to multiple boards				
Applications are accepted for Government Committee recomade following review of app	mmends appoin	tments to the full (Council. Recomme	
The City of Olympia values p equity and inclusion in adviso	•		and life experiences	and looks for
Three absences from meeting	gs in a year may	result in removal	from an advisory b	oard.
Questions? Contact Susan G sgrisham@ci.olympia.wa.us	irisham, Executiv	ve Assistant, 360.	753.8244,	
If you saved or submitted an folder.	application and o	did not receive a d	confirmation, please	e check your spar
The City of Olympia is com employment and the delive		· ·	y treatment of all p	persons in
When filed with the City, your subject to public release.	r application and	attachment docu	ments are public re	cords and may b
Airline Pilot Occupation	-			
Which Boards would you li	ke to apply for?)		
Heritage Commission: Submitte	ed			
Question applies to multiple boards If you applied for multiple k	ooards or comm	nissions, please	rank them in orde	r of interest

Submit Date: Dec 14, 2019

Stephen Scott Page 1 of 4

Select Your Neighborhood (you must live within Olympia City limits to serve on a board or commission) *

✓ Northwest

If you choose "other" please write in your neighborhood here:

Interests & Experiences

Question applies to multiple boards

Please keep answers concise and informative. You are introducing yourself to the Olympia City Council and sharing with them why you are interested in being considered for appointment. Olympia residency is not required; however, it is a primary consideration. You may attach a resume.

Question applies to multiple boards

1. Briefly describe why you wish to serve on this advisory committee.

During my 20 years of living in Olympia, I have witnessed the need to maintain our city's historic structures. I feel Olympia has the ability to be a "World Class" city destination, but to do that, we will need to keep our history that defines our unique character. I have recently committed my efforts to the cause by purchasing the Giles House and intend to make sure it is a great example of historic preservation.

Question applies to multiple boards

2. Describe your qualifications and/or skills which would benefit this advisory committee.

I have had the ability to travel around the world both in my military and civilian career which has provided me a perspective on how Olympia can develop while keeping true to our place in Washington history. My qualification are in the area of processes and procedures. I managed the flight safety program for McChord Field for over two years and most recently was the Inspector General for the Air National Guard for Western Washington.

Question applies to multiple boards

3. Describe your involvement in the Olympia community.

Most of my spare time was all used in support of my job as a Lieutenant Colonel in the Washington Air National guard while employed as a full-time airline pilot. I retired from the Guard in October, 2016 and since then I have concentrated on my full-time job as a professional airline Captain. I have reached the point in my professional career where I once again have time I can commit to serving my community.

Question applies to multiple boards

4. List your educational and professional background and area of study.

United States Air Force Academy, BS Geography. Air Force Accident Investigation Course. USAF Inspector General Course. Air Command and Staff College.

Question applies to multiple boards

5. Appointment to this committee will require your attendance at evening meetings. How many hours per month are you willing to commit as a volunteer?

24

Question applies to multiple boards

6. If you are not appointed to this committee at this time:

Stephen Scott Page 2 of 4

Question applies to multiple boards 6a. Do you wish to be considered for appointment to another advisory committee? Question applies to multiple boards 6b. Do you wish to be considered for future appointment to this committee? Yes ○ No Question applies to multiple boards 6c. Would you be willing to volunteer for other City activities? Question applies to multiple boards If you answered yes to 6a, please identify what other Advisory Committiees you would be interested in being considered for in order of interest. Question applies to multiple boards 7. Some appointments require that applicants reside within Olympia city limits. Even though your mailing address may be Olympia, you may reside in the County or another jurisdiction. Are you a resident of the City of Olympia? Yes ○ No Question applies to multiple boards 8. Citizens appointed to advisory committees are assigned and required to use a City email address for all advisory committee business. Do you agree to comply with this expectation? ✓ I Agree * Question applies to multiple boards

9. How did you learn about this advisory committee recruitment?

Newspaper

Scott_CV.pdf

Upload a Resume

Question applies to Heritage Commission

10. Why do you think Olympia's historic places are important?

Knowledge of the past is an important foundation for our future. The structures that were designed to function in an age prior to our modern technology could provided useful answers as we deal with climate change and energy efficiency. The historic buildings also help define our city's character and should be a point of pride for all Olympians to share with others.

Stephen Scott Page 3 of 4

11. What is your experience working with the history or preservation of built/cultural heritage?

My recent purchase of the Giles House has exposed me to the world of historic preservation. So far, we have restored the most of the windows on the ground floor to their original 1890's form and function. I can provide the perspective of a average citizen who wishes to maintain an historic property.

Stephen Scott Page 4 of 4



STEPHEN SCOTT
HERITAGE COMMISSION
APPLICANT

OBJECTIVE

It would be my honor to serve my community on the Heritage Commission.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

During my years of military and airline experience I have focused on the importance of processes, procedures and transparency in organizations. I would love to use that experience for the citizens of Olympia.

CONTACT INFO

727 West Bay DR NW

Olympia, WA 98502

253-973-7977

scottsr@comcast.net

EXPERIENCE

ALASKA AIRLINES

DECEMBER 2002 TO NOW

Airline Captain responsible to the safe conduct of flight operations.

WASHINGTON STATE AIR NATIONAL GUARD

NOVEMBER 2009 UNTIL OCTOBER 2016

Served as Western Washington first Air National Guard Inspector General. Served as the focal point for Air Force administrative investigations, fraud, waste and abuse prevention programs and complaints resolution. Additionally, I was responsible for the preparation, execution and oversite for plans and programs to accomplish the USAF inspection mission.

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

MAY 1990 UNTIL SEPTEMBER 2002

Served at many duty stations around the world until stationed at McChord AFB in 1999 when we moved to Olympia. Hired by my civilian airline in December 2002 and continued to serve in the Reserves and Guard until 2016.

EDUCATION

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE ACADEMY, COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO

Bachelor of Science in Geography

AIR COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE

Masters equivalent focused on the interagency process, national security issues, strategy, airpower history and theory.

HISTORICAL RELATED EXPERIENCE

Through my 22 years of service in both the Active Duty Air Force and the Air National Guard, I have had the opportunity to travel to every continent and have always had enjoyed learning the history of the locations I have been. With the perspective of the changes I have seen in the 20 years we have lived in Olympia; I see the need for community involvement in maintaining the few historic structures we have